
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

May 7, 2019 

 

Addendum Number: One (1)   

Title: Fire Resistant Clothing____________________________________________________________________________ 

JEA Solicitation Number: 081-19   

Response Due Date: May 21, 2019     

Due Date Time: 12:00 PM      

Time of Opening: 2:00 PM   

 

This addendum is for the purpose of making the following additions, deletions and changes. 

 

Clarification: Solicitation 1.2.3 Required forms to be Submitted with Response (page 8)  

Is there an exemption for “Evidence of active registration with the State of Florida Division of Corporations (www.sunbiz.org)” for 

companies out of state? There is a classification in Sunbiz for such companies to register.  

Replace: Solicitation - 1.5.1 Submitting the Response (page 12) 

 

The Respondent shall submit one (1) original Response, three (3) duplicates (hardcopies) and one (1) CD or flash drive. For the 

submitted electronic copy, the Respondent shall provide a tracked changes version of any terms and conditions comments and an 

excel version of the quotation of rates workbook. Combed binders are preferred. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic and 

the hard copy, the hard copy will prevail. JEA will not accept Responses transmitted via email. IF RESPONDENT IS 

INTERESTED IN RECEIVING A RESPONSE FORM IN A WORD FORMAT, PLEASE EMAIL Lynn W. Rix – 

rixlw@jea.com WITH THE REQUEST. REQUESTS MUST BE MADE NO LATER THAN FIVE (5) BUSINESS DAYS 

BEFORE RESPONSE OPENING. 
           

 

Replace: Appendix A – Technical Specifications, Section I Scope of Work, Item 4:  

The Company shall provide a catalog of all men’s garments that are available at the time of the Proposal that can be offered for 

a unit price of $70 or less, and which meet the requirements/categories listed in items 2 & 3. for each manufacturers listed 

below. Sweatshirts/Light Jackets should be at a unit price of $140 or less. Varieties of color or prints should not be listed as 

separate items. Separate listed items should have both a unique name and style number.  

JEA shall evaluate the price based on the highest discounted percentage off list price that the Company can offer for all 

manufacturers. 

 

Replace: Appendix A – Technical Specifications, Section I Scope of Work, Item 5 

http://www.sunbiz.org/
mailto:rixlw@jea.com


JEA shall require a provided JEA logo (approx. 2.5” W x 1” H) on the upper left chest of all tops (shirts, jackets, sweatshirts, etc.,) 

embroidery on all of the shirts, using FR Thread for this embroidery, including bobbins and backing.  This shall include a provided 

JEA logo (approx. 2.5” W x 1” H) on the upper left chest. There shall be a sewn-in or ironed-on label located on the inside of the 

collar for shirts and on the inside of the waistband for pants that shall contain the first initial and the last name of the employee as 

well as the year issued (ex. Issued 2019 to B. Smith). 

 

Clarification: Which garments need an embroidered name and logo?  

 The JEA logo will only be on tops (shirts, jackets, sweatshirts, etc.) It will not be on bottoms (workpants or jeans).  

 The employee’s name will not be embroidered on any garments.  

 Tops and bottoms require a label inside the collar or waistband with the employee’s first initial, last name, and year issued. 

 

Clarification: Appendix A – Technical Specifications, Section I Scope of Work, Item 8  

Does this include items with logos? Yes  

 

Clarification: Appendix A – Technical Specifications, Section II Company’s Responsibilities During Term of the Contract, Item 7 

Should items on the Response Workbook be $70 or less? Yes, except for the Sweatshirt/Light Jacket category which should be $140 

or less. 

Clarification:  Appendix A – Technical Specifications, Section II Company’s Responsibilities During Term of the Contract, Item 

10 

Will the 450 items be one order? No. The employees will enter their own individual orders, but it will be within a specified time 

frame, beginning October 1, 2019. Replacement items may be ordered throughout the year.  

 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 
 

 


